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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 10:08 AM
To: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS; SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF)
Cc: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT
Subject: RE: MID 95495
Attachments: MID95495 Police Report.pdf

Dear Sirs, 
 
Please be informed that the attached SAF police report did not mention on the item that was damaged. LTA would 
like to request for a copy of police report (J/20220412/7044) which was mentioned in SAF police 
report(L/20220414/2029) for further action.  
 
Please provide a copy of SAF police report, J/20220412/7044. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: RISHABH RADHAKRISHNAN <Rishabh_Radhakrishnan@defence.gov.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 29 April 2022 3:01 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT <KANG_Wee_Huat_Edwin@defence.gov.sg>; HO AIK SENG, DENNIS 
<HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg> 
Subject: MID 95495 
 
Hi Hsiao Tong, 
 
Please see attached the IOD, Case File, and Police Report for MID 95495. 
 
Thanks, 
Rishabh 

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this 
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, 
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any 
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under  
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately  
if you receive this in error." 


